



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



10.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

November 17, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 31, regarding a report on traffic calming measures for Pearl Street, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

The Traffic, Parking & Transportation, Community Development and Public Works Departments have set up a committee to evaluate and schedule traffic calming projects. There are already a large number of projects which have been requested. Pearl Street will be added to the agenda for evaluation. Prior to any design work, a series of meetings will be held with residents to hear their concerns and receive their input.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #10

S-705

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Thirty-one, regarding a report on traffic
calming measures for Pearl Street.

In City Council November 17, 1997

PLACED ON FILE